State of Florida

Paublic Serpice Qommission
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: December 18, 2000

TO: Dr. Mary A. Bane, Executive Director/Tgch,

FROM: Kimberley Pena (Legal Services) \(N\[;&\
Kathleen Arant (Competitive ServicesHr\

RE: Deferral of Consent Items at the December 1

, 2000, Agenda Conference

On December 7, 2000, staff filed recommendations for the below listed dockets.

Subsequently, it was brought to our attention that we had received filings from the companies
requesting revisions to the docket titles.

After further revisions of the filings, staff believes that it is appropriate to defer the below
mentioned dockets, at this time, to provide the Commission with new recommendations that
accurately reflect the revised titles. Therefore, staff requests that the following dockets be deferred
from the Consent Agenda of the December 19, 2000, Agenda Conference:

Consent Item 2K - Docket No. 001548-TP;

Consent Item 2L - Docket No. 001578-TP, 001587-TP, 001588-TP;
Consent Item 2N - Docket No. 001636-TP;

Consent Item 2Q - Docket No. 001643-TP; and

Consent Item 2S - Docket No. 001573-TP.

Should you have any questions, please contact Kim Pena or Kathleen Arant.

cc: Noreen Davis (Legal Services)
Beth Salak (Competitive Services)
Kim Logue (Competitive Services)
Blanca Bayo (RAR) y
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